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May 30, 2008
=
Ms. Ann Cole 3 g m
Commission Clerk 2:3{ L=
Office of the Commission Clerk mz 0 rDﬂ
Florida Public Service Commission ::.EE’_’ = ¥
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard S = %
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 = BAD
o O
Re: Undocketed Matter: Data Request Regarding 3-way Call Attempts — Inmate
Telephone Systems
Dear Ms. Cole:
Enclosed is Pay Tel Communications, Inc. of the Southeast (“Pay Tel”) responses to the
above-referenced Staff Data Request, dated May 14, 2008. Pursuant to Section
34.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, Pay Tel
hereby makes a claim of confidentiality and requests confidential treatment for these
responses. The responses contain proprietary and confidential business information,
including but not limited to customer specific business information, customer lists and
trade secret information, the disclosure of which would be competitively harmful to Pay
Tel and its business interests.
Thank you in advance for your assistance in processing this filing, and please advise the
undersigned if there are any questions or further requirements by calling 336-852-7419,
\ extension 227.
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Ag
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ’

DATE: June 2, 2008

TO: Vincent Townsend, Paytel

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE:

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

0800000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning responses to staff data request, dated
5/14/08, and filed on behalf of Payiel.

The document will be maintained in locked storage.

if you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Loclggrd,}?&ﬁ_
Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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